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_.’:ljvitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 2:44 PM

To: Serene Tan; assignments@ [kkauto.com
Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGC 9067A
Attachments: 26032018095555.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Serene

We are not agreeable with your list of surveyor.
We will arrange LKK for the PRI.
Thank you.

Aside to LKK

Please arrange PRI for TP's vehicle.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 2:19 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGC 9067A

Our Ref : MN.IG.K2.1812303.st

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS PROVIDED WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF THE STATE COURTS PRACTICE DIRECTIONS {AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

Hi Sir/Mdm,

1. Werefer to your email below.



2. We are instructed by MDM MASWALIAH, the claimant and/or KENT SENG CAR SERVICES, the
motor workshop for SGC 9067A that they are not agreeable to the appointment of the motor surveyors as
stated in your said email.

3. In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions (Amendment No. 1 of 2016), we propose
to use one of the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey (“hereinafter
referred to as PRS™) as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SJE™).

1. | NICKY SEAH 6. | ANDREW HOW
(Absolute Appraisal Services) (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. | MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE 7. | LAWRENCE NG
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) (Priority Services)
3. | DIXON YEO 8. | ANANDA KUMAR BISWAS S/O B N BISWAS
(Treasure Appraisal Services) (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)
4. | VICTOR PNG 9. | DENNIS YAP TECK WEE
(Appraisal VP Pte Ltd) (PAL’s Appraiser Pte Ltd)
5. | AMAS ONG 10. | ANDY YAP TECK LEE
AEON Auto Consultants LLP) (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of

the above motor surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint

Expert (“hereinafter referred to as “SJE™).

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan {Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serene.tan@mneduco.com,sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGC 9067A

Without prejudice

Dear Serene



Thank you for your email with attachment.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

Ok W

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX; +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsyrvey@ecics.com.sg

directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Serene Tan {mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 10;00 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGC 9067A

URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: MN.IG.K2.1812303.st

Dear Sirs,
Notice of Accident dated 26/03/2018 attached herein.

Kindly arrange for the pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle SGC 9067A.

Thanks & Best Regards,
(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)

Serene Tan (Ms)



* M NEDUMARAN & €O
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Qaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 {Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-8481
Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission {including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65} 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

X~ = Elly

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



. M N EDUMARAN & CO Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Qaths

UEN NO. 53181067D

| Please reply to our Branch Office for this matter

Nedumaran Muthukrishran < Branch Office: 11 Sin Ming Road
LLB (hons) [Buckingham] #B2-09 (Unit 2) Thomson V Two
Barrister at Law (Lincoln’s Inn) Singapore 575629

Tel : 6509-8480 /7 6509-8481
Fax : 6509-8482

Email : igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg
serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg

Our Reference : MN/IGK2/1812303/st

Your Reference SLF 8108V

Date  :26% March 2013
BY FAX & EMAIL 6338-9267 &
claims@ecics.com.sg

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard

#10-01 Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038987

Dear Sirs,

1. NOTICE OF ACCIDENT TO INSURERS AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO

PARAGRAPH 2 OF THE STATE COURTS PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

2. ACCIDENT ON 23/03/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SGC 9067A AND SLF 8109U ALONG SEMBAWANG WAY.

We are instructed by MDM MASWALIAR {owner of motor vehicle no, SGC 9067A) andior KENT SENG GAR SERVICES (the motor
workshop for SGC 9067A) to nolify you of a road traffic accident on 23/3/2018 at about 1830 hours along SEMBAWANG WAY Involving
our client's vehicle registration number [ SGC 9067A ] and [ SLF 8109U ] driven by you al the matenial time. A copy of the Singapore

accident statementfraffic police report filed Is enclosed. { “our client's GIA report not ready)

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know
within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If
we do not receive any reply from you with the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

M@DUMARAN & CO

(Branch Office)

Encl

c.c. 1) YUNOS TRANSPORATICON (Vehicle : SLF 8109U )

2) NAME OF WORKSHOP:
KENT SENG CAR SERVICES (Vehicle: SGC 90674 )
Blk 1016 Yishun Industrial Park A
#01-238 Singapore 768758
Tel: 9004-8759 . (Contact person: Ah Seng)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

EPAIR INSPECTION.REPORT -

ECICS LTD

7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  24-05-2018
ONE SINGAPORE 038987

Ref: CSSIICS18005612ISd382

Code: ICS
1. Pollcy Particulars ;- (THIRD : S
Insured Veh. SLF 8109V Veh. Inspected SGC 9067A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DMPU1800037H Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JANICE GOH Assign Date 26/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Conditl o
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.c 1]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. ZNE100285454 Colour SILVER
Odometer 188667 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
30w
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[203/55Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
LH Front Tyre [205/55Z R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55Z R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/55Z R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
4. - Description'of Damages i
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PCRTICN.
B < General Information.”
Accident Date  23/03/2018 [Inspect Date / Time 29/03/2018 ( 11:18 AM )
Survey held at  KENT SENG VEHICLE REPAIRER
BLOCK 1018, YISHUN IND. PARK A #01-238 SINGAPORE 768758
5a. ' J
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHCUT F’REJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4, 000-$5 000
Bb. 6 S

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days

Inspected By

#

YEANG WAI KEEN

Automotive Asseasor

Repont Ref No. CS3/1IC518005612/5d3e2

fi

K.K.LAU CPT[RET)
BEng({Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA,MASME . MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Raport is made solely for the use and benafit of tha Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo Bahility of responsibility whatsqsar, in contact or tort, is sccepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his of ber own riak,



